Himachal Pradesh Forest Department.

Dated Shamshi the/. ai V'6° 2 °=9J

From: DCF Parvati. To: CF Kullu.

Subject: Diversion of 4.016 ha of forestland in favour of M/S Ashapuri Hydro Power

Private Limited for the construction of 3.50 MV Hurla Top Small Hydro

Electric Power Project under the jurisdiction of Pavati Forest Division,
Shamshi.

Sir,
Kindly refer to MoEF, Gol letter No. 8B/HP/01/48/2020/FC/215 dated 18-3-2021
on the subject cited above.

In this connection. it is submitted that the observations raised by MoEF. Gol has

been attended and submitted as under:

1. In the reply of point No. 1 the necessary comments/clarification from Revenue
Authority has been enclosed as Annexure - 1.

2. As per reply of EDS dated19-6-2020 against point 6. although necessary certificate
has already been submitted to your good office, yet the copy of same is enclosed
herewith as Annexure - II.
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There is no tree coming in all proposed dumping site (i. e. 6Nos. dumping site).

Necessary certificate in this regard is enclosed as Annexure - IIIL.

After doing needful case is resubmitted to your good office for further nece
action please.

Encl: As above. @ v -

Deputy Conservator f Forests.

Parvati Forest Division at Shamshi.-ﬁ.{
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